Magdalene Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 01 November 2024 14:18

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian; Roxanne De Beer
Subject: RE: Invoicing 1.11.2024

Thank you will delete

Thank you

_M_ ===eze——1 | jezel L.otriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 01 November 2024 14:09

To: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Roxanne De Beer <roxanne@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Invoicing 1.11.2024

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good afternoon

We have no Stock on the below products.

Kind Regards



Magdalene Adams

021 903 8874

Cell 0661230136

ema

il orderseptiilisa.co.za

C/0O Range and Antfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

Liguor Rumrers

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpti2 @irsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <guery@groupmeridian.co.za>; Roxanne De Beer <roxanne@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Invoicing 1.11.2024

Hi Magdalene
Invoicing done
Please advise if there is stock of the below partials.

501247805 - Makro Liquor Cape Gate 019



L

INCMEICGP NV Current Meukow lcone & 2 Glasses Gift Pack CO3X750

S01250987 - Makro Liquor Cape Gate 019
INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition CO6X750 1

S0O1250993 - Makro Liquor Ottery 006
INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition CQO6X750 1

S01251036 - Makro Liquor Montague Gardens M20
NCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition CO6X750 1

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of
the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive,
Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do
everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or
indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.



